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Memo
Date: 	12/1/25
To: 	ETAC
From: 	Carla Vita, Director Energy Transition
RE: Welcome New Members 
Maji Ojeda, is replacing Dr. Sydnie Lieb, representing the Department of Commerce.   Ojeda’s bio:
Mari Ojeda is the Energy Policy Advisor in the Division of Energy Resources at the Minnesota Department of Commerce. She works with agency leadership to promote equitable energy policies throughout the state. Prior to joining Commerce in 2024, Mari worked for a St. Paul non-profit, advocating for clean energy policies and programs that prioritized underserved communities. 

Jabo Rife, Oak Park Heights City Administrator, is replacing former Mayor McComber as an Impacted City Representative.  Rife’s bio:  
Jacob has served as City Administrator for the City of Oak Park Heights since October 2023.  Prior to Oak Park Heights, he served in various roles for the Village of Cary, IL, including serving as Village Administrator for 6 years.  While at Cary, Jacob oversaw several transformational projects including the construction of a new municipal center and new downtown commuter train depot. Jacob attained his undergraduate and graduate degrees from the University of Minnesota - Twin Cities.  During his free time, Jacob loves spending time with his wife and two golden retrievers.  

Brett Skyles, Itasca County, County Administrator for Itasca County, is replacing Tamara Lowney as in Impacted County Representative.  Skyles’s bio:  

Graduated from Grand Rapids High School in 1987.  I moved onto to Bemidji State University where I obtained a bachelor’s degree in accounting.  I was first employed at Itasca County in 1994 and have been here for the past 31-years, starting in our County Based Purchasing division. I have been married for 32-years and have three wonderful children, all of whom are married – leaving my bride and I empty nesters.  Any free time is spent with family – no time for hobbies!  I am retired from the Army National Guard after 20+ years of service.
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